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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 4:12 PM
To: custerc@firstenergycorp.com; dorts@firstenergycorp.com
Cc: Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: Information related to the 7/19 telecom  (re: B.2.1-2)
Attachments: General Visual Qualification.pdf

Cliff: 
 
         Our staff reviewed the information provided by e-mail and found that the information clarify the items 
discussed on 7/19. Your team can proceed with sending the RAI response. Please give me a call to discuss 
when we’ll receive the RAI response.   
 
Thanks, 
 

From: custerc@firstenergycorp.com [mailto:custerc@firstenergycorp.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 2:34 PM 
To: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel 
Cc: thenline@firstenergycorp.com; dorts@firstenergycorp.com; dckosloff@firstenergycorp.com 
Subject: Information related to the 7/19 telecom (re: B.2.1-2) 
 
Sam,  
        In our telecom on Tuesday 7/19, a clarifying discussion regarding RAI B.2.1-2 was conducted.  At the end of the 
discussion, we agreed to provide information on FENOC procedures that supported and clarified how personnel whom 
perform general visual examinations meet the requirements of the ASME XI Code.  The information below is provided for 
your review in order to support and clarify the items discussed on 7/19.  NOTE: The information below is not the B.2.1-2 
RAI response.  Response to this RAI will be with held from the FENOC L-11D-218 letter until the NRC reviewer is 
provided the opportunity to consider the information below.  If necessary, please call me or Steve Dort to discuss this 
information further.    
 
The cover pages and highlighted applicable sections of the following procedures/program documents are attached:  
 
1) DB-PF-03009, Containment Vessel and Shield Building Visual Inspection  
 
2) NOP-CC-5708, Written Practice for the Qualification of Nondestructive Examination Personnel  
 
3) ISIP-3, Third Ten-Year Inservice Inspection Program  
 
 
 
Below is a summary of how we are meeting Subsection IWE-3510.1 of the ASME Section XI Code (1995 Edition): 
 
1) Section 2.1.2 of DB-PF-03009 requires that the General Visual examiner shall meet the requirements in NOP-CC-5708. 
 
2) Section 1.3 of NOP-CC-5708 states that this procedure meets the requirements of ASME Section XI code through the 
2001 Edition, 2003 Addenda. What this means in the NDE world is that the procedure covers the Section XI code of 
record (as identified in the ISI program document) up to the most recent Edition applicable to any site utilizing the 
procedure (PY & BV use the 2001 Edition, 2003 Addenda). This is why section 4.2.5 of NOP-CC-5708 has separate 
requirements for DB and PY/BV.  
 
3) Section 2.1 of NOP-CC-5708 specifically identifies that qualification of Detailed and General Visual Examinations 
governed by Section XI, Subsections IWE and IWL, are covered by this procedure.  
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4) Section 2.3 of ISIP-3 identifies that the code of record at DB for ASME Section XI is the 1995 Edition through the 1996 
Addenda. Additionally, section 2.4 of ISIP-3 specifically identifies the third interval as being from 9/21/2000 to 9/20/2012. 
 
 
 
Cliff Custer 
FENOC Project Manager  
License Renewal 
Work:  (724) 682-7139 
BPR:   (412) 305-4981  
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